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INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS  
This Addendum is issued to provide answers to questions raised by potential Contractors for the 
above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No 
consideration will be allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this 
addendum.  This Addendum No. 2 contains two (2) pages in total. 

 
1. QUESTION & ANSWER 

 
Q1.  Does the performance security cover both locations or only one?  Do we need a separate 

$10,000 for each location? 
 
A1. The $10,000 performance security is for each location. 

 
Q2. Is the insurance mentioned in 8.2 (n) the same insurance as the commercial general 

liability insurance in the amount of $5,000,000?  Does the $5,000,000 cover the 8.2 (n) 
insurance? 

 
Q2. The insurance referred to in Section 8.2 (n) of the Draft Quotation Agreement is the same 

as the Section 17.3. 
 

Q3.  During the info meeting you said that all garbage bags, paper supplies, hand soap would 
be provided by the library.  In your schedule A, 3.3 list of cleaning supplies you have 
included the garbage bags, various sizes.   

 
A3. Refer to Schedule A Section 3.3 (a) Cleaning Supplies. 
 

DELETE in its entirety “Garbage Bags, Various Sizes”   
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Q4. Also there are many other supplies which are not cleaning supplies and should be paid 
for by the library.   Unless we have a past usage for them we cannot budget them into 
our pricing.  These supplies are:  Air Sanitizers, Batteries for Air Sanitizers, insect spray, 
Sanitary napkin disposal bags, Sanitary Napkins/tampons, Sanitary Napkin Disposal 
Bags, Toilet Plunger, trash can liners/various sizes, Urinal Mats.   

 
A4. It is our expectation that the Contractor will provide cost for cleaning supplies and 

consumables as listed in Section 3.3 (a). 
 
Q5. Please clarify this.  As per page 77 of 122 are we supposed to supply machines and sell 

the product? 
 
A5. Section 3.9 states “Where Applicable”.  This is not applicable to all location specified in 

this RFQ. 
 
Q6. On page 34 of 122 - 3.2 h, Note:  It says that the supplier is not required to supply deliver 

or install consumable product dispensers (e.g. soap dispensers, towel dispensers, toilet 
tissue dispensers, sanitizer dispensers etc.) Library will provide the appropriate 
dispenser when required.  On page 77 of 122, 3.9 it says in (b) and (c) it is the 
contractor’s responsibility and cost to fix or replace the dispensers.   Please clarify this. 

 
A6. Library supplies and installs dispensers whereas for sanitary dispensers, Contractor will 

fix/ replace.  All of section 3.9 states “ Where Applicable”.  The Contractor would only 
look after this one piece of equipment - sanitary supply dispensers. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 
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